

CHAPTER 354, Laws of 1979

AN ACT to repeal, renumber, renumber and amend, amend, repeal and recreate and create various provisions of subchapter II of chapter 10 of the statutes for the purpose of correction of election occurrences listings (Revisor's Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 10.62 (2) (a) 1 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.62 (2) (a) 1. 5 p.m., on the first Tuesday in January, or the next day if Tuesday is a holiday, is the deadline for filing nomination papers and a declaration of residence for the spring election. See s. 8.10 (2) and (5).

SECTION 2. 10.62 (3) (am) 3 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 10.62 (3) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 10.62 (2) (gm) and amended to read:

10.62 (2) (gm) (title) *Last Tuesday in January*. On the ~~first last~~ Tuesday in ~~February~~ January in presidential election years, the committee to determine the candidates for the presidential preference determination convenes. See s. 8.12 (1) (a).

SECTION 4. 10.62 (3) (g) 3 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 5. 10.62 (3) (i) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.62 (3) (i) (title) *2nd Thursday following 3rd Tuesday in February*.

SECTION 6. 10.62 (3) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 10.62 (3) (i) 1 and amended to read:

10.62 (3) (i) 1. The ~~last day of~~ 2nd Thursday following the 3rd Tuesday in February is the last day to remove a candidate's name from the presidential preference ballot. See s. 8.12 (1) (c).

SECTION 7. 10.62 (4) (a) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.62 (4) (a) 2. At 9 a.m., on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition, the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 8. 10.62 (4) (b) 1 of the statutes is renumbered 10.62 (3) (i) 2 and amended to read:

10.62 (3) (i) 2. 5 p.m. on the 2nd Thursday following the 3rd Tuesday in February is the deadline for any person seeking ~~indorsement~~ endorsement by national convention of a political party for the office of president to submit a petition to the board for placement on the presidential preference ballot. See s. 8.12 (1) (b).

SECTION 9. 10.62 (4) (c), (d), (h), (i) and (L) 3, (5) (b) and (c) and (6) (a) and (b) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 10. 10.62 (6) (c) 2 and 5 and (8) (c) of the statutes are amended to read:

10.62 (6) (c) 2. At 9 a.m., on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition, the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

5. Following the canvass, the board issues the certificates of election ~~and publishes one notice of the canvass results~~. See s. 7.70 (5) (a).

(8) (c) *6 years after any election.* Financial ~~statements and~~ reports, except certain materials maintained under federal law, may be destroyed 6 years after any election. See ss. 7.23 (1) (d) and 11.21 (11) (a).

SECTION 11. 10.64 (2) (a) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.64 (2) (a) 2. 5 p.m., on the first Tuesday in January, or the next day if Tuesday is a holiday, is the deadline for candidates running for office in the spring election to file nomination papers and a declaration of residence. See ss. 8.05 (3) (a) and (4) (b) and 8.10 (2) and (5).

SECTION 12. 10.64 (2) (e) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.64 (2) (e) 2. ~~3~~ Three weeks before the spring primary, the county clerk distributes ballots and blanks prescribed and prepared by the board to the municipal clerks in the county. See s. 7.10 (3) (a).

SECTION 13. 10.64 (2) (g) 1 of the statutes is renumbered 10.64 (2) (g).

SECTION 14. 10.64 (2) (g) 2 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 15. 10.64 (3) (e) 2 and (i) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.64 (3) (e) 2. No earlier than 14 days and no later than 8 days before the primary, the county clerk shall receive election reports by candidates for county office and by committees and individuals supporting such candidates. See ~~s~~ ss. 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (a).

(i) 2. At 9 a.m., on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition, the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 16. 10.64 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.64 (4) (a) *10 days after primary.* No later than 10 days after the spring primary, the county clerk transmits to the board a statement of votes cast for state offices at the primary. See s. 7.60 (5).

SECTION 17. 10.64 (4) (c) and (d) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 18. 10.64 (4) (em) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.64 (4) (em) *3 weeks before election.* ~~3~~ Three weeks before the spring election, the county clerk distributes ballots and blanks prescribed and prepared by the board to municipal clerks in the county. See s. 7.10 (3) (a).

SECTION 19. 10.64 (4) (h) and (i) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 20. 10.64 (4) (L) 2 and (5) (c) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.64 (4) (L) 2. No earlier than 14 days and no later than 8 days before the election, the county clerk shall receive election reports by candidates for county office, by committees and individuals supporting such candidates, and by groups and individuals supporting or opposing local referenda. See ~~s~~ ss. 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (a).

(5) (c) 2. At 9 a.m., on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition, the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 21. 10.64 (5) (d) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.64 (5) (d) (title) *14 days before election.* No later than 14 days after the spring election, the county clerk transmits to the board a statement of votes cast for state and national offices at the election. See s. 7.60 (5).

SECTION 22. 10.64 (5) (e) and (f) and (6) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 23. 10.64 (8) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.64 (8) (c) *6 years after any election.* Financial ~~statements and~~ reports may be destroyed 6 years after any election. See s. 7.23 (1) (d).

SECTION 24. 10.66 (3) (am) and (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (3) (am) *First Tuesday in January*. 5 p.m., on the first Tuesday in January, or the next day if Tuesday is a holiday, is the deadline for candidates running for office in the spring election to file nomination papers and a declaration of residence. See ss. 8.05 (3) (a) and (4) (b) and 8.10 (2) and (5).

(ar) *Thursday after first Tuesday in January*. No later than the Thursday after the first Tuesday in January, the municipal clerk of each municipality not having a caucus where voting machines or ballots containing the names of candidates for both local offices and national, state or county offices are used certifies the list of candidates for any municipal offices to the county clerk if a primary is required, unless the municipality prepares its own ballots or no state or county election is held. See s. 10.06 (3) (am).

SECTION 25. 10.66 (3) (g) 3 of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (3) (g) 3. In municipalities employing an electronic voting system, the deadline for placement of a demonstrator system is 30 days before the spring primary. See s. 5.80.

SECTION 26. 10.66 (3) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (3) (k) *Thursday after last Tuesday in January*. No later than 2 days after the day of the municipal caucus, the municipal clerk of each municipality where voting machines or ballots containing the names of candidates for both local offices and national, state or county offices are used certifies the list of candidates for any municipal offices and municipal referenda to the county clerk, unless the municipality prepares its own ballots or no state or county election is held. See s. 10.06 (3) (bm).

SECTION 27. 10.66 (4) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (4) (gm) *10 days before primary*. No later than 10 days before the spring primary, in any municipality employing an electronic voting system which utilizes automatic tabulating equipment, the municipal clerk has the equipment publicly tested. See s. 5.84 (1).

SECTION 28. 10.66 (4) (i) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (4) (i) 2. The municipal clerk, where a primary for municipal offices or municipal referendum is scheduled, publishes the first of 2 type B notices on the 2nd Monday before the spring primary. The notice is also published if the municipality utilizes voting machines or an electronic voting system employing a ballot card or label. See s. 10.06 (3) (b) and (e).

SECTION 29. 10.66 (4) (Lm) of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (4) (Lm) *Friday before primary*. 5 p.m., on the Friday before the spring primary, is the deadline for receipt of applications by mail for absentee ballots for the primary. See s. 6.86 (1).

SECTION 30. 10.66 (4) (n) 1 and 4, (q) and (r) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.66 (4) (n) 1. On the Monday before the spring primary the municipal clerk publishes the 2nd of 2 type B notices whenever a primary for municipal offices or municipal referendum is scheduled. A type B notice is also published if the municipality utilizes voting machines or an electronic voting system employing a ballot card or label. If there is a spring primary, municipal clerks also publish a type D notice on this date. See s. 10.06 (3) (b) and, (d) and (e).

4. 5 p.m., on the Monday before the spring primary, is the deadline for application in person ~~or by mail~~ for absentee ballots for the ~~spring~~ primary. See s. 6.86 (1).

(q) *2 days after municipal primary canvass*. No later than 2 days after the municipal primary canvass, the municipal clerk of each municipality where voting machines or ballots containing the names of candidates for both local offices and national, state or county offices are used certifies the list of candidates for any municipal offices and municipal

referenda to the county clerk, unless the municipality prepares its own ballots or no state or county election is held. See s. 10.06 (3) (bm).

(r) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 31. 10.66 (5) (a) 3 of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (5) (a) 3. In municipalities employing an electronic voting system, the deadline for placement of a demonstrator system is 30 days before the spring primary. See s. 5.80.

SECTION 32. 10.66 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (5) (b) (title) *2nd Tuesday in March.* On the ~~first~~ 2nd Tuesday in March, voting machines used in the spring primary may be reactivated. See s. 7.23 (1) (b).

SECTION 33. 10.66 (5) (c) and (d) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 34. 10.66 (5) (g) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.66 (5) (g) (title) *30 days after primary.* No later than 30 days after the spring primary, the municipal clerk files a registration and voting report with the board. See s. 6.275 (2).

SECTION 35. 10.66 (5) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 36. 10.66 (5) (im) of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (5) (im) *10 days before election.* No later than 10 days before the spring election, in any municipality employing an electronic voting system which utilizes automatic tabulating equipment, the municipal clerk has the equipment publicly tested. See s. 5.84 (1).

SECTION 37. 10.66 (5) (k) 1 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (5) (k) 1. The municipal clerks publish the first of 2 type B notices for local offices and the first of 2 type C notices for local referenda the 2nd Monday before election. See s. 10.06 (3) (c) and (e).

SECTION 38. 10.66 (5) (L) 2 of the statutes is renumbered 10.66 (5) (L) 3.

SECTION 39. 10.66 (5) (L) 2 of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (5) (L) 2. *7 days before spring election.* Seven days before the spring election, the municipal clerk of every municipality in which registration is required notifies the board of the number of registered voters in the municipality. See s. 6.275 (1).

SECTION 40. 10.66 (5) (L) 3 and 4 of the statutes are renumbered 10.66 (5) (L) 4 and 5, respectively.

SECTION 41. 10.66 (5) (n) 3 of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (5) (n) 3. 5 p.m., on the Friday before the spring election, is the deadline for receipt of applications by mail for absentee ballots for the election. See s. 6.86 (1).

SECTION 42. 10.66 (5) (p) 1 and 5 and (6) (c) 2 and (d) of the statutes are amended to read:

10.66 (5) (p) 1. The municipal clerks publish the 2nd of 2 type B and C notices on the Monday before spring election. See s. 10.06 (3) (b) and (e).

5. 5 p.m., on the Monday before the spring election, is the deadline for application, in person ~~or by mail~~, for absentee ballots for the ~~spring~~ election. See s. 6.86 (1).

(6) (c) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition, the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(d) *2nd Tuesday in April.* The 2nd Tuesday in April is the latest municipalities holding annual elections may declare results of the spring election. See s. 7.53 (2) (d).

SECTION 43. 10.66 (6) (e) and (f) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 44. 10.66 (7) (a) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.66 (7) (a) *30 days after election.* 1. No later than 30 days after the spring election, the municipal clerk files a registration and voting report with the board. See s. 6.275 (2).

2. No earlier than 30 days after the spring election, voting machines used in the election may be reactivated. See s. 7.23 (1) (b).

SECTION 45. 10.66 (7) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 46. 10.66 (9) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (9) (c) *6 years after any election.* Financial statements and reports may be destroyed 6 years after any election. See s. 7.23 (1) (d).

SECTION 47. 10.68 (2) (a) and (3) (f) 2, (g) 2 and (h) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.68 (2) (a) *First Tuesday in January.* 1. 5 p.m., on the first Tuesday in January, or the next day if Tuesday is a holiday, is the deadline for candidates running for office in the spring election to file nomination papers and a declaration of residence. See ss. 8.05 (3) (a) and (4) (b) and 8.10 (2) and (5).

(3) (f) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(g) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(h) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 48. 10.68 (3) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 49. 10.68 (3) (j) 3 of the statutes is created to read:

10.68 (3) (j) 3. The 4th Tuesday in February is the deadline for any candidate in the spring election who filed an application to participate in the Wisconsin election campaign fund to withdraw the application. See s. 11.50 (2) (h).

SECTION 50. 10.68 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 51. 10.68 (5) (d) 2 and (e) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.68 (5) (d) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(e) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 52. 10.68 (5) (h) 1 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 53. 10.68 (5) (h) 2 of the statutes is renumbered 10.68 (5) (h).

SECTION 54. 10.70 (2) (c) 1 of the statutes is renumbered 10.68 (2) (c).

SECTION 55. 10.70 (2) (c) 2 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 56. 10.70 (3) (d) and (h) 2, (i) 2 and (j) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.70 (3) (d) *8 days before primary.* The 8th day before the primary is the deadline for each candidate and each committee or individual supporting or opposing a candidate to file a pre-primary report with the board or other appropriate filing officer. Such report is current to the end of the 15th day preceding the primary. See s. ss. 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (a) and (7).

(h) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(i) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedures. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(j) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 57. 10.70 (4) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 58. 10.70 (4) (e) and (5) (e) 2, (f) 2 and (g) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.70 (4) (e) *8 days before election*. The 8th day before the election is the deadline for each candidate, committee, individual or group registered under s. 11.05 to file a ~~pre-election~~ preelection report with the board or other appropriate filing officer. ~~Such~~ The report is current to the end of the 15th day preceding the election. See ~~s.~~ ss. 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (a) and (7).

(5) (e) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(f) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(g) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 59. 10.70 (6) (a) 1 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 60. 10.70 (6) (a) 2 of the statutes is renumbered 10.70 (6) (a).

SECTION 61. 10.72 (3) (b) 3 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 62. 10.72 (3) (c) 1 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.72 (3) (c) 1. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Tuesday in July, is the deadline for candidates for offices to be filled at the general election and candidates for party committeemen to file nomination papers and a declaration of residence. See ss. 8.15 (1) and (4) (b), 8.17 (2) and 8.20 (6) and (8) (a).

SECTION 63. 10.72 (5) (c) 3 and (f) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 64. 10.72 (5) (h) 1 of the statutes is renumbered 10.72 (5) (h).

SECTION 65. 10.72 (5) (h) 2 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 66. 10.72 (5) (i) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.72 (5) (i) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 67. 10.72 (5) (j), (6) (b), (c) and (j) 3 and (7) (c) and (d) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 68. 10.72 (8) (a) 2 and (b) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.72 (8) (a) 2. Following the canvass, the elections board issues certificates of election ~~and publishes one notice of the canvass results~~. See s. 7.70 (5) (a).

(b) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 69. 10.72 (8) (c) and (d) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 70. 10.72 (8) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.72 (8) (i) *6 years after any election*. Financial ~~statements and~~ reports, except certain materials maintained under federal law, may be destroyed 6 years after any election. See ss. 7.23 (1) (d) and 11.21 (11) (a).

SECTION 71. 10.74 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.74 (3) (d) *2nd Tuesday in July*. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Tuesday in July, is the deadline for candidates for offices to be filled at the general election and candidates for party committeemen to file nomination papers and a declaration of residence. See ss. 8.15 (1) and (4) (b), 8.17 (2) and 8.20 (6) and (8) (a).

SECTION 72. 10.74 (5) (b) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.74 (5) (b) 2. No earlier than 14 days and no later than 8 days before the primary, the county clerk shall receive election reports by candidates for county office and by committees and individuals supporting or opposing such candidates. See ~~s.~~ ss. 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (a).

SECTION 73. 10.74 (5) (b) 3 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 74. 10.74 (5) (g) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.74 (5) (g) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 75. 10.74 (5) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

10.74 (5) (h) *10 days after primary*. No later than 10 days after the September primary, the county clerk transmits to the board a statement of votes cast for state and national offices at the primary. See s. 7.60 (5).

SECTION 76. 10.74 (5) (i) to (m) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 77. 10.74 (6) (f) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.74 (6) (f) 2. No earlier than 14 days and no later than 8 days before the election, the county clerk shall receive election reports by candidates for county office, by committees and individuals supporting or opposing such candidates, and by groups or individuals supporting or opposing a local referendum. See ~~s.~~ ss. 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (a).

SECTION 78. 10.74 (6) (f) 3 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 79. 10.74 (7) (d) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.74 (7) (d) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 80. 10.74 (7) (f) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.74 (7) (f) *14 days after election*. No later than 14 days after the general election, the county clerk transmits to the board a statement of votes cast for state and national offices at the election. See s. 7.60 (5).

SECTION 81. 10.74 (7) (g) and (h) and (8) (a) and (b) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 82. 10.74 (8) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.74 (8) (f) *6 years after any election*. Financial ~~statements~~ reports may be destroyed 6 years after any election. See s. 7.23 (1) (d).

SECTION 83. 10.76 (3) (b) 3 and (em) and (4) (b) 3, (e) 3 and (f) 5 of the statutes are created to read:

10.76 (3) (b) 3. In municipalities employing an electronic voting system, the deadline for placement of a demonstrator system is 30 days before the September primary. See s. 5.80.

(em) *10 days before primary*. No later than 10 days before the September primary, in any municipality employing an electronic voting system which utilizes automatic tabulating equipment, the municipal clerk has the equipment publicly tested. See s. 5.84 (1).

(4) (b) 3. On the 2nd Monday before the September primary, the municipal clerk publishes the first of 2 type B notices for municipal referenda. If voting machines or electronic voting systems employing a ballot card or label are used in the municipality, the notice shall include all offices and questions to be voted on at the primary. See s. 10.06 (3) (b) and (e).

(e) 3. 5 p.m., on the Friday before the September primary, is the deadline for receipt of applications for absentee ballots for the primary. See s. 6.86 (1).

(f) 5. On the Monday preceding a primary, the municipal clerk publishes the 2nd of 2 type B notices for municipal referenda. If voting machines or electronic voting systems employing a ballot card or label are used in the municipality, the notice shall include all offices and questions to be voted on at the primary. In addition, every municipal clerk publishes a type D notice. See s. 10.06 (3) (b), (d) and (e).

SECTION 84. 10.76 (4) (i) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.76 (4) (i) *21 days after primary.* Voting machine recorders may be reactivated 21 days after the September primary. See s. 7.23 (1) (b).

SECTION 85. 10.76 (4) (j) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 86. 10.76 (5) (a) 3 of the statutes is created to read:

10.76 (5) (a) 3. In municipalities employing an electronic voting system, the deadline for placement of a demonstrator system is 30 days before the general election. See s. 5.80.

SECTION 87. 10.76 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.76 (5) (b) *30 days after primary.* No later than 30 days after the September primary, the municipal clerk files a registration and voting report with the board. See s. 6.275 (2).

SECTION 88. 10.76 (5) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 89. 10.76 (5) (gm), (h) 3, (hm) and (k) 3 and (6) (a) 4 and (am) of the statutes are created to read:

10.76 (5) (gm) *10 days before election.* No later than 10 days before the general election, in any municipality employing an electronic voting system which utilizes automatic tabulating equipment, the municipal clerk has the equipment publicly tested. See s. 5.84 (1).

(h) 3. On the 2nd Monday before the general election, the municipal clerk publishes the 2nd of 2 type B notices for municipal referenda. If voting machines or electronic voting systems employing a ballot card or label are used in the municipality, the notice shall include all offices and questions to be voted on at the election. See s. 10.06 (3) (b) and (e).

(hm) *7 days before election.* One week prior to the general election, the municipal clerk of every municipality in which registration is required notifies the board of the number of registered voters in the municipality. See s. 6.275 (1).

(k) 3. 5 p.m., on the Friday before the general election, is the deadline for receipt of applications by mail for absentee ballots for the election. See s. 6.86 (1).

(6) (a) 4. On the Monday preceding an election, the municipal clerk publishes the 2nd of 2 type B notices for municipal referenda. If voting machines or electronic voting systems employing a ballot card or label are used in the municipality, the notice shall include all offices and questions to be voted on at the election. In addition, every municipal clerk publishes a type D notice. See s. 10.06 (3) (b), (d) and (e).

(am) *November 1.* On November 1, in years in which a general election is not held, the municipal clerk of every municipality in which registration is required notifies the board of the number of registered voters in the municipality. See s. 6.275 (1).

SECTION 90. 10.76 (6) (e) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10.76 (6) (e) *30 days after election*. 1. Voting machine recorders may be reactivated 30 days after the general election. See s. 7.23 (1) (b).

2. No later than 30 days after the general election, the municipal clerk files a registration and voting report with the board. See s. 6.275 (2).

SECTION 91. 10.76 (6) (f), (g) and (h) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 92. 10.76 (7) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.76 (7) (e) *6 years after any election*. Financial statements reports may be destroyed 6 years after any election. See s. 7.23.

SECTION 93. 10.78 (2) (b) 1 and (4) (g) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.78 (2) (b) 1. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Tuesday in July, is the deadline for candidates for offices to be filled at the general election and candidates for party committeemen to file nomination papers. See ss. 8.15 (1) and (4) (b), 8.17 (2) and 8.20 (6).

(4) (g) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 94. 10.78 (4) (h) 3 of the statutes is created to read:

10.78 (4) (h) 3. The 3rd Tuesday in September is the deadline for any candidate in the general election who filed an application to participate in the Wisconsin election campaign fund to withdraw the application. See s. 11.50 (2) (h).

SECTION 95. 10.78 (4) (j) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.78 (4) (j) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 96. 10.78 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 97. 10.78 (6) (d) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.78 (6) (d) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 98. 10.78 (7) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 99. 10.78 (7) (b) 2 and (c) of the statutes are amended to read:

10.78 (7) (b) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(c) *First Monday after the 2nd Wednesday in December*. At 12 noon on the first Monday after the 2nd Wednesday in December, in presidential election years, the presidential electors meet at the state capitol. See s. 7.75 (1).

SECTION 100. 10.80 (2) (a) 1 of the statutes is renumbered 10.80 (2) (a).

SECTION 101. 10.80 (2) (a) 2 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 102. 10.80 (4) (b), (d) and (g) 2 of the statutes are amended to read:

10.80 (4) (b) *8 days before primary*. The 8th day before the primary is the deadline for each candidate for state or local office and each committee or individual supporting or opposing a candidate to file a ~~pre-primary~~ preprimary report with the board or other appropriate filing officer. ~~Such~~ The report is current to the end of the 15th day preceding the primary. See ~~ss.~~ ss. 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (b) and (7).

(d) *Monday before primary*. 1. 5 p.m., on the Monday before the September primary, is the deadline for application, ~~by mail or~~ in person, for absentee ballots for the September primary. See s. 6.86 (1).

(g) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 103. 10.80 (4) (h) and (5) (b) of the statutes are repealed.

SECTION 104. 10.80 (5) (e) 1 of the statutes is renumbered 10.80 (5) (e) and amended to read:

10.80 (5) (e) *8 days before election.* The 8th day before the election is the deadline for each candidate for state or local office, each committee or individual supporting or opposing a candidate and each group or individual supporting or opposing a referendum to file a ~~pre-election~~ preelection report with the board or other appropriate filing officer. ~~Such~~ The report is current to the end of the 14th day preceding the election. See ~~s. ss.~~ 11.09 (3) and 11.20 (3) (a) and (7).

SECTION 105. 10.80 (5) (e) 2 of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 106. 10.80 (6) (e) 2 of the statutes is amended to read:

10.80 (6) (e) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition, the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

SECTION 107. 10.80 (6) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 108. 10.80 (7) (b) 2 and (c) of the statutes are amended to read:

10.80 (7) (b) 2. At 9 a.m. on the day following the last day for filing of a recount petition the board of canvassers reconvenes to begin the recount procedure. See s. 9.01 (1) (b).

(c) *First Monday after 2nd Wednesday in December.* At 12 noon on the first Monday after the 2nd Wednesday in December, in presidential election years, the presidential electors meet at the state capitol. See s. 7.75 (1).

SECTION 109. 10.82 (1) (c) to (e) and (g), (2) (c) to (e), (3) (c) and (d), (4) (c) to (f) and (5) (b) to (e) of the statutes are amended to read:

10.82 (1) (c) *Nomination papers.* Nomination papers may be circulated no sooner than the day the order for the special election is filed and shall be filed no later than 5 p.m. ~~24~~ 28 days before the special primary. See s. 8.50 (3).

(d) *Date for special primary.* The date for the special primary is 4 weeks before the day of the special election except when the special election is held on the day of the general election the special primary shall be held on the day of the general primary or if the special election is held concurrently with the spring election, the primary shall be held concurrently with the spring primary. See ss. 5.02 ~~(6)-(a)~~ (20) and 8.50 (2) (b).

(e) *Date for special election.* The date for the special election shall be not less than ~~55~~ 62 nor more than ~~70~~ 77 days from date of order except when the special election is held on the day of the spring election or the general election. See s. 8.50 (2).

(g) (title) *22 days before special primary.* ~~45~~ 22 days before the special primary the board sends a certified list of candidates to the county clerk. See s. 8.50 (1) (d).

(2) (c) *Date for special primary.* The special primary shall be 4 weeks before the day of the special election except when the special election is held on the day of the general election the special primary shall be held on the day of the general primary or if the special election is held concurrently with the spring election, the primary shall be held concurrently with the spring primary. See ss. 5.02 ~~(6)-(a)~~ (20) and 8.50 (2) (b).

(d) *Date for special election.* The date for the special election shall be not less than ~~55~~ 62 nor more than ~~70~~ 77 days from date of order except when the special election is held on the day of the spring election or the general election. See s. 8.50 (2).

(e) *Nomination papers.* Nomination papers may be circulated no sooner than the day the order for the special election is filed and shall be filed no later than 5 p.m. ~~24~~ 28 days before the special primary. See s. 8.50 (3).

(3) (c) *Date for special primary.* The special primary shall be 4 weeks before the day of the special election except when the special election is held on the day of the general election the special primary shall be held on the day of the general primary or if the special election is held concurrently with the spring election, the primary shall be held concurrently with the spring primary. See ss. 5.02 ~~(6)~~ ~~(a)~~ (20) and 8.50 (2) (b).

(d) *Date for special election.* The date for the special election shall be not less than ~~55~~ 62 nor more than ~~70~~ 77 days from date of order except when the special election is held on the day of the spring election or the general election. See s. 8.50 (2).

(4) (c) *Date for special primary.* The special primary shall be 4 weeks before the day of the special election except when the special election is held on the day of the general election the special primary shall be held on the day of the general primary or if the special election is held concurrently with the spring election, the primary shall be held concurrently with the spring primary. See ss. 5.02 ~~(6)~~ ~~(a)~~ (20) and 8.50 (2).

(d) *Date for special election.* The date for the special election shall be not less than ~~55~~ 62 nor more than ~~70~~ 77 days from date of order except when the special election is held on the day of the spring election or the general election. See s. 8.50 (2).

(e) *Nomination papers.* Nomination papers may be circulated no sooner than the day the order for the special election is filed and shall be filed no later than 5 p.m. ~~24~~ 28 days before the special primary. See s. 8.50 (3).

(f) *Special election.* See ss. 5.02 ~~(6)~~ ~~(b)~~ (20) and 8.50

(5) (b) *Date for special primary.* The special primary shall be 4 weeks before the day of the special election except when the special election is held on the day of the general election the special primary shall be held on the day of the general primary or if the special election is held concurrently with the spring election, the primary shall be held concurrently with the spring primary. See ss. 5.02 ~~(6)~~ ~~(a)~~ (20) and 8.50 (2) (b).

(c) *Date for special election.* The date for the special election shall be not less than ~~55~~ 62 nor more than ~~70~~ 77 days from date of order except when the special election is held on the day of the spring election or the general election. See s. 8.50 (2).

(d) *Nomination papers.* Nomination papers may be circulated no sooner than the day the order for the special election is filed and shall be filed no later than 5 p.m. ~~24~~ 28 days before the special primary. See s. 8.50 (3).

(e) *Special election.* See ss. 5.02 ~~(6)~~ ~~(b)~~ (20) and 8.50.
